

# Estelle Pezet

Lawyer

## Description

Estelle Pezet joined Adaltys in 2021 and practices in public business law and energy law. She mainly advises but also litigates on contractual and compensation matters, on behalf of private companies and public entities, in particular in the field of renewable energy and public infrastructures.

After three years as a lawyer in a major French construction and concessions group, Estelle has developed a contractual practice combining public and private law as well as common law experience.

Estelle assists both private operators during the bidding process (review of project documentation and subcontracts, negotiations with partners or members of the consortium, fine-tuning with the buyer and legal closing) and buyers during the award and execution of their contracts.

In the field of renewable energies, Estelle works on purely private development projects (generally benefiting from the purchase obligation or the remuneration complement) as well as projects combining the participation of local authorities and private players in the sector.

## Experiences

1. -Lawyer at Adaltys since 2021
2. -Project lawyer in the legal department of Sogea Satom (2021)
3. -Project lawyer in the legal department of Eurovia Canada (2019 – 2021)
4. -Lawyer at Gide Loyrette Nouel (2018 – 2019)
5. -Project lawyer in the Legal Department of VINCI Concessions (2017 – 2018)

## Formation

6. -Specialized Master in Infrastructure Project Finance, Ecole nationale des ponts et chaussées (2018)
7. -Certificate of aptitude for the legal profession, Rhône-Alpes Lawyers School (2017)
8. -Master I and Master II Public Business Law, Jean-Moulin Lyon III University (IDEA) (2014 – 2015)
9. -Bachelor's degree in public law and university diploma in American law, Jean-Moulin Lyon III University (2010 – 2013)

## Langues

10. French
11. English